

From: Anne Liang
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2002 3:51 PM
To: Mike Kuo; CLIENT ADVOCATES
Cc: Steve Cheng; Michael Heckrotte
Subject: RE: Toshiba Corporation, FCC ID:CJ6UPP350SY, AN02T2304

Hi, Mike,

Questions 2,3 4,6,7 were addressed by Toshiba Nori's email to you directly. Revised confidentiality letter and WLAN schematics will be provided by Toshiba tonight.

Regarding Question #1, this is a typographical error in the report. The correct power is +1.4 dBm (1.38 mW). Revised report is attached here;

Regarding Question #5, Page 20 of SAR report: Please see revised SAR report.

Thank you very much,

Anne

-----Original Message-----

From: CERTADM
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2002 5:39 PM
To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
Subject: Toshiba Corporation, FCC ID:CJ6UPP350SY, AN02T2304

Notice_content

Question #1: Page 4 of 15.247 test report, it indicates the max. output power for Bluetooth module is 1.17dBm. This information does not match with pending Bluetooth pending application under FCC ID:CJ6UPA3232BT. The max. output power listed under Bluetooth application is 1.4dBm. Please explain.

Question #2: This device will be filed as composite device with the following three categories: JBP-Personal Computer, DSS-Spread Spectrum Transmitter (for bluetooth function) and DTS-Digital Transmission System (Wireless Lan Function) per FCC instruction in the previous e-mail. Please confirm.

Question #3: The Wireless LAN module installed in this notebook computer is previously certified LMA device (FCC ID:CJ6PA3171WL). The only difference between previously certified is with alternate antennas. Please confirm.

Question #4: Based upon the review of FCC ID:CJ6PA3171WL, the max.conducted output power certified is 0.085W. However, the max. conducted output power measured during SAR tests on the Wireless LAN is 0.039W. Please explain.

Question #5: Page 20 of SAR report: Please check the max. readings for co-location. The readings specified in the table do not agree with the SAR plots.

Question #6: Request for confidentiality : The information contains in the theory of operation are the same information listed in the user manual. Please remove theory of operation from request for confidentiality letter.

Question #7: User Manual does not contain RF exposure information . Please provide revised user manual to comply this requirements.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.